Appenclix (7)

Bromsgrove District Council

Ref. Tree Preservation order(no 7)2017
On land adjoining Harris Business Park & Saxon Park

Dear Mrs Sultana,
I'am in the process of purchasing plots W4 &W5 on

the enclosed plan.

I'have no intention of removing trees but wish to manage the area in
accordance with Woodland Management Scheme practices ie. Clearing
scrub that is blocking rides between now mature trees & coppicing where
necessary. If your tree preservation order prevents this I would most
strongly object to this order being made permanent.

There is no public access through the area W4 &W5. A public footpath
runs along the northern boundary of W4 onto land we already own.
Therefore the woodland in question is not a public amenity as such,

Yours faithfuily,



TAXEO00} ARG COUTURID

LHIZ SWE VERamD Sn A dwidos wnoin

AT RA ST A
[lunes 10us|G
dA0ibswoay

FRATONPPRE AR
e

HYRR6G vy,
5%“&33‘_2
el

woojarmg ARG PRIE Bupasutiug

Spaoad | Tty

damens e er spodsing

wienen  wing o eig

1oLt et e e 5 it - oo

SAUEOERONE 'GVe Aunuyy
SV SaEMEna NOXvE
fal

i 3
EIHOM KETE iy

DHINIOPGY ORY
Burting

20zl
YROHO NOHAVERESMS Tty
ADRIESIG HAGHD SO
=0 |

i o

,.,,,
=

=
Pl
>

iy

Cf4




